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From: -

Sent: 13 November 2002 15:35
To: George Brangam
Subject: FW: Rachel Ferguson (deceased) - Adjourned Inquest

George, please see e-mail below received from-@ RGH. | have
removed Ferguson Inquest from your diary for 26th & 27th and re-entered same
for 20th January 2003.

Thanks,

----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 13 November 2002 15:30

To: (BB&Co)'

Subject: Rachel Ferguson (deceased) - Adjourned Inquest

good news for once! I've just spoken to- in the Coroner's office and
this inquest has now been adjourned from 26" November 2002, until Monday

20" January 2003. I've informed
Dr Crean, the only witness from the RBHSC.

Regards
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